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Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Perry HE (HTX) <Perry_HE@htx.gov.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 5:52 pm

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (HTX); Kwee Huat TAN (HTX); assignments; SUR
Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - QX7935

Hi Shirley,

Ok, pls email all documents, thanks.

Perry He Junyun

Contract Management Engineer (Land Systems — Vehicle)
Capability Sustainment

Home Team Science & Technology (Forward Deployed to SPF)
DID: (65) 6478 4869 | HP: (B5) 9191 5725

L) @
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impacting , » # TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢ ¢

o' *Ye Singapore's o+ One Hg'ﬂghg'm Teamn

HTX safety and security_
Home Team Science & Technology Agency W hix.govsg FBfb.com/HIXSG 16 Instagram.com/hix_sg

WARNING: "Privileqed/Confiden!
copy, distib

Hance under the Oficial Secrets acl {Cap 213). Please nolily the sender immediatety If you receive this N erear,

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 5:46 PM

To: Perry HE (HTX) <Perry_HE@htx.gov.sg>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (HTX) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@htx.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (HTX) <TAN_Kwee_Huat@htx.gov.sg>;
assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - QX7335

Dear Perry,

Please advise whether can we submit our report of QX 7938 accordingly.

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020"

Thank you.

Best Regards,



Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6255-3561 | email: Sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
8Ik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5408933}

From: Perry HE (HTX) <Perry HE@htx.gov.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 5:44 pm

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew @lkkauto.com>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (HTX) <CHAY Kim Pang@htx.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (HTX) <TAN_ Kwee Huat@htx.gov.sg>;

assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - QX7935

Hi Shirley,
Moted, pls provide the official letter on this stance.
Thanks.

Perry He Junyun

Contract Management Engineer (Land Systems — Vehicle)
Capability Sustainment

Home Team Science & Technology (Forward Deployed to SPF)
DID: (65) 6478 4869 | HP: (65) 9191 5725

L) o
e eXponentially HOME TEAM '-;1
. impacting _+ # TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢
@ e Singapore’s . One ngfe One Team

HTX safety and security_
Home Team Science & Technology Agency W hix.gov.sg FBfo.com/HTXSG  1G Instagram.com/hix_sg
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= Lrider

ey e contained in this message, T you are

e | Placises nolity the sender imirmesCio ey 18 Wi receve s i T

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 5:34 PM

To: Perry HE (HTX) <Perry HE@htx.gov.sg>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY [HTX) <CHAY Kim_Pang@htx.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (HTX) <TAN Kwee Huat@htx.gov.sg>;
assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - OX7935

Dear Perry,
According to our surveyor, vehicle recommended total loss due to both chassis bent and unsafe to repair.

Kindly contact our surveyor, Guo Qiang @ 82880282 if further clarification is required.



“Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020"

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Perry HE (HTX) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 9:11 am

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (HTX) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (HTX) <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - QX7935

Hi Shirley,
OK, do update us again as this is crucial to safety.
Thanks.

Perry He Junyun

Contract Management Engineer

Capability Sustainment

Home Team Science & Technology (Forward Deployment to SPF)
DID: (65) 6478 4869 | HP: (65) 9191 5725

o, .°
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From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 4:52 PM

To: Perry HE [SPF) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.eov.sg>;
assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@l|kkauto.com>

subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - QX7935

Dear Perry,



According to our surveyor, it's safe to repair unless chassis member need to change.
Our surveyor will resurvey chassis to determine it after workshop dismantle the damaged parts.

Kindly contact our surveyor, Guo Qiang @ 82880282 if further clarification is required.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)

From: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>

sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 3:21 pm

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew @lkkauto.com=

Ce: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - QX7935

Hi Shirley,

Moted, pls update us again.
Do update us too whether this car is safe to repair.

Perry He Junyun

Contract Management Engineer

Capability Sustainment, MHA STG (Forward Deployment to SPF)
DID: (65) 6478 4869 | HP: (65) 9191 5725

eXponentially HOME TEAM '.i‘l
impacting .+ # TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢ #
Singapore’s o SO LT 08 S

safety and security_

Home Team Science & Technology Agency W hix.govsg FBfo.com/HTXSG 1G Instagram.com/htx_sg
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From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 2:08 PM

To: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - QX7935

4
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Dear Perry,
Please refer attached.

The unconfirm items we will update you after the resurvey conduct.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: 3ur@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D [LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 9:37 am

To: 'Perry HE [SPF)' <Perry HE{@spf.gov.sg>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Kim Pang CHAY (SPF)' <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; 'Kwee Huat TAN (SPF)' <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - OX7935

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Rest Regards

G.NIVITHA
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Perry HE (SPF) [mailto:Perry HE@spf.gov.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 9:11 AM

To: 'assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN Kwee Huat@spfgov.sg>; 'Denise
Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - QX793S

Hi Catherine and Ashley,



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Perry HE (3PF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 9:11 AM

To: ‘assignments’

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF); Kwee Huat TAN (SPF); 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)'
Subject: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - QX7935

Hi Catherine and Ashley,

Flease provide Appraisal Service (Parts and Labour-man hours) for the following SPF vehicle at INDECO, with new
contractual rate.

Ref: MHASPFO300000113
Pls also advise whether this vehicle is structurally safe to repair.
ax793s

Parts:

1.1 BONNET

1.2 BONNET HINGE RH

1.3 BONNET HINGE LH

1.4 BONNET LOCK

1.5 BONNET INSULATOR

16 BONNET INSLATOR CLIP

1.7 BONNET RUBBER STRIP

1.8 SUPPORT PANEL

1.9 HEADLAMP LH

1.10  HEADLAMP RH

1.11  LH CHASSIS ASSY

1.12  FRT BUMPER

1:13 FRT BUMPER RETAINER RH
1.14  FRT BUMPER RETAINER LH
1.15  FRT BUMPER BRACKET RH

1.16  FRT BUMPER BRACKET LH

1.17  FRT BUMPER CLIP

1.18  FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
1.19  FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET RH WITH 1.18
120  FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET LH WITH 1.18
1.21  FRT BUMPER SPONGE

1.22  FRT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE
123 FOGLAMP COVER RH

1.24  FOGLAMP COVER LH

1.25  FRT BUMPER LOWER LIP

1.26  FRT GRILLE COMPLETE ASSY
127  LHF FENDER

1.28  RHF FENDER

1.29  LHF FENDER INNER SHILED
1.30  RHF FENDER INNER SHIELD
1.31  FENDER INNER SHILED CLIPS
1.32  ENGINE UNDER COVER ASSY
1.33  ENGINE UNDER COVER CLIPS
134  ENGINE CROSS MEMBER COMPLETE 62405-2H100
1.35  RHF S/ABSORBER



1.36
1.37
1.38
1.39
1.40
1.41
1.42
1.43
1.44
1.45
1.46
1.47
1.48
1.49
1.50
1.51
1.52
1.53
1.54
1.55
1.56
1.57
1,58
1.59
1.60
1.61
1.62
1.63
1.64
1.65
1.66
1.67
1.68
1.69
1.70
1.71
1.72
1.73
1.74
1.75
1.76
1.77
1.78
1.79
1.80
1.81
1.82
1.83
1.84
1.85
1.86
1.87
1.38
1.89
1.90
1.91

RHF 5/ABSORBER TOP MOUNTING

RHF LOWER ARM

RHF LOWER ARM BALL JOINT

RHF KNUCKLE ARM

RHF WHEEL HUB

RHF WHEEL HUB BEARING

RHF ANTI ROLL BAR LINK

RHF TIE ROD

RHF TIE ROD END

LHF S/ABSORBER

LHF 5/ABSORBER TOP MOUNTING

LHF LOWER ARM

LHF LOWER ARM BALL JOINT

LHF KNUCKLE ARM

LHF WHEEL HUB

LHF WHEEL HUB BEARING

LHF ANTI ROLL BAR LINK

LHF TIE ROD

LHF TIE ROD END

ENGIME CROSS MEMBER STAY LH 62476-2H000
EMGINE CROSS MEMBER STAY RH 62477-2H000
ANTI ROLL BAR

STEERING RACK 56500-2H250

AIR CLEANER DUCT ASSY 28210-2H000
AlIR CLEANER ASSY 28111-2H000

AIR CLEANER HOSE ASSY 8130-2H000
ALTERNATOR 37300-2B101

BATTERY SOR 5A 12V 65AH

BATTERY TRAY

ENGINE 109N1-2BUOO

INTAKE MANI FOLD

ENGINE VALVE COVER

RADIATOR

RADIATOR TOP MOUNTING

RADIATOR BOTTOMMOUNTING
RADIATOR FAN ASSY

RADIATOR TOP HOSE

RADIATOR BOTTOM HOSE
CONDENSOR

AC RECEIVE PIPE

AC DISCHARGE HOSE

COMPRESS0OR

HEATER PIPE 25457-2B000

COOLANT INLET 25631-2B001
SUCTION & LIQUID HOSE 97775-2L000 (WITH 75)
ENGINE MOUNTING RH

ENGINE MOUNTING BRACKET RH
EMGINE MOUNTING FRONT

ENGINE MOUNTING REAR

GEARBOX MOUNTING

ENGINE MOUNTING BOLT 21920-2E100
ENGINE MOUNTING BOLT21920-2GEA6K
DRIVER AIR BAG

CLOCK SPRING

DASHBOARD

PASSENGER AIRBAG



1.92 AIRBAG ECU

1.93 SEATBELT RH

1.94 SEATBELT LH

1.95 FRT WINDSCREEN

1.95 FRT WINDSCREEN MOULDING
1.97 INNER SEAL TAPE

198 IU STICKER

195 SEALANT

1.100 FRT NUMBER PLATE

Labour {Hrs)

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY BONNET

TO REPLACE SUPPORT PANEL

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY FRT BUMPER

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY LHF FENDER

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY RHF FENDER

TO REMOVE AND REFIX CONDENSER,RADIATOR AND TOP UP AC GAS
TO REMOVE AND REFIX ENGINE PARTS IN COMPARTMENT TO ASSIST WORK
TO ALIGN,REPLACE AND RESPRAY RH/LH CHASSIS

TO REPLACE FRT UNDER CARRIAGE PARTS

TO PERFORM 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT

TO ALIGN,REPLACE AND RESPRAY REINFORCEMENT

TO REPLACE DASHBOARD

TO REPLACE FRONT WINDSCREEN

Thanks.

Perry He Junyun

Contract Management Engineer

Capability Sustainment, MHA 5TG (Forward Deployment to SPF)
DID: (65) 6478 4860 | HP: (65) 9191 5725
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LRa0e

Scope OF Work
Home Team Agency

SCOPE OF WORK
1 ['e provide labour, materials, transportation, tools and parts and others deemed necessary to carry out the following repairs:
Indeco |
CONTRACTOR Engineers Pre | VEH TYPE : UNIT :| MARMNA BAY Reference No.
Lid
VEH NO QX735 FRC REFPAIR TYPE: ACCIDENT WHASPF2019/] 10028
VEH MAKEMODEL: HYUNDAI AVANTE Mileage:| 110831 1100038838
. Parts Cost Per | Total Parts Cost Per Unit
SN PARTS DESCRIFTION PAR':;TJ.‘G&T Ty IJM:ITM Unit After Mark After Mark Up (5)
" Up iS)
| P Scope ﬂ‘!'ﬂ.e_pmrs
1.1 [BOMNET /~ W¥L 130.00 L 0% 156.00 156.00
12 |BONNET HINGE RH #_/ £" 250 | 1 20% 30,00 30.00
1.3 |BOMNET HINGELH 7 }PF? 2500 | 1 20% | 30.00 30.00
L4 |BONNET LOCK P 25.00 1 2% 30.00 30.00
1.5 |BONNET INSULATOR £5.00 I 0% | 102.00 10200
1.6 |[BONNET INSLATOR CLIF -~ #f- 2.00 10 20% | 2.40 24.00
1.7 |BONNET RUBBER STRIF -~ —fovy 18.00 1 0% 21.60 2160
1.8 [SUPPORT PANEL .~ s 110.00 i 0% 132.00 132.00
1.9 HEADLAMPLH -~ B 150.00 1 0% 21600 16000
110 HEADLAMP RH 7~ 4A,% 180.00 1 20% 216.00 21600
.11 [LH CHASSIS ASSY % fefayT - AR0.00 1 0% | Rl&.00 B 1600
1.12 [FRTBUMPER -~ I 9500 ] 20% 114.00 114,040
I.13 [FRT BUMPER RETAINER. RH i 1800 | 1 [ 20% | 2160 | 7160
I.14 [FRT BUMPER RETAINER LH = 18,00 I 20% 2160 a0
.15 [FRT BUMPER BRACKETRH -~ ¥ 1 26,00 1 0% 3120 1130
116 [FRT BUMPER BRACKET LH X A/A/ 26.00 1 20% 31.20 31.20
1.17 [FRT BUMPER CLIP e 1.50 10 20% 1.80 18.00
.18 [FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT -~ H 65.00 1 20% 7500 78,00
116 FRT H[Erb;lsPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET RH 0.00 | 0% 0.00 0.00
l"'[ [ !’ ® |
{ 2 |FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET LH 000 I 0% 0.00 0.00
WITH 1.18
1.21 |[FRT BUMPER SPONGE " (ﬁ 70.00 20%% #4.00 74,00
1.22 |FRT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE_ i |7 30,00 20% 36,000 36,00
1.23 [FOGLAMP COVER RH - #a 25.00 20% 3004} 30.00
124 [FOGLAMP COVERLH -~ € = 25,00 1 20% 30.00 30.00
1.25 |[FRT BUMPER LOWER LIF _— &% 25,00 1 20% 3000 30.00
1.26 [FRT GRILLE COMPLETE ASSY _~ g'§ 200,00 1 20% 348.00 348.00
127 |[LHFFENDER X [ A fi0.00 1| 20% 72.00 72.00
138 [RHF FENDER % ‘*f'ﬁﬁ A0, 00 1 | 0% T2.00 7200
1.29 [LHF FENDER INNER SHILED 7 % g 35.00 1 20% 42.00 42.00
1.30 |RHF FENDER INNER SHIELD _ .~ | = 35.00 1 20% 42.00 42.00
1.31 |FENDER INNER SHILED CLIFS __~ + 150 | 12 20% L.BD 21.60
1.32 |[ENGINE UNDER COVER ASSY -~ AALS 3500 1 20% 4200 | 3200
1.33 |ENGINE UNDER COVER CLIPS -~ . ] 20% 1.80 18.00
34 |ENGIMNE CROSS MEM OMPLETE 62405-2H100 [ 950.00 1 20% 1140.00 1 140.00
15 'RHF S/ABSORBER g 140.00 | 1 20% 168.00 168,00
| 1,36 |RHF S/ABSORBER TOP MOUNTING Fd .00 | ] 0% 15,00 500
37 [RHF LOWER ARM AL i 63.00 I 20% TEO0 TE.00
1,38 [RAF LOWER ARM BALL JOINT 3%+ 38.00 1 20% 4560 4560
1.35 |RHF KNUCKLE ARM A 135.00 I 0% 186.00 18600
140 |[RHF WHEEL HUB T T 90.00_ 1 20% 168,00 108.00
1.41 |RHF WHEEL HUB BE G . S S04 I 20% 60.00 000
.42 |RHF ANTI ROLL BARLINK ./ { 5 g 20.00 1 20% 24.00 400
143 [RHF TIEROD A 7 N | 4600 1 0% 5520 5520
i.44 |RHF TIE RODEND "X L _ 4500 | 1 20% 54.00 54,00
1.45 [LHF S/ABSORBER 7 n_ 144100 i 20% 168.00 168,00
146 |LHF 5/ABSORBER TOP MOUNTING 5 40.00 1 0% T5.00 48,00
1.47 [LHF LOWER ARM g 65.00 1 0% T8.00 78.00
1.48 [LHF LOWER ARM BALL JOINT A "7 18.00 1 0% 45.60 45 50
1.49 [LHF KNUCKLE ARM 7 135.00 1 20% 186,00 186,04
1.50 [LHF WHEEL HUB f 90.00 1 0% 108.00 108,040
151 |LHF WHEEL HUB BEARING . 30.00 1 20%h ] Bi0.00
1.52 |LHF ANTIROLLBAR LINK A g 20,00 1 20% 24.00 14.00
1.53 [LHF TIE ROD 7 S AV 46.00 1 20% £5.20 55.20
1.54 |LHF TIE ROD END_ 7 | — 45.00 I | 2% 400 54.00
1.55 [ENGIME CROSS MEMBER STAY LH 62476-2H000 "/ 5500 1 | 0% 50,00 66,00




Parts Cost Per | Total Pars Cost Per Unit
S PARTS DESCRIPTION BART COST 0Ty Mk Unit After Mark After Mark Up (5)
h7] Up Rate Up (5}
: . Man-Hour Man- | Total Man-
SN LABOUR DESCRIFTION Rate (5) il et
1 Seape Of Repairs
1.1 |TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY BONNET 6150 i) 37080
1.2 [TO REPLACE SUPPORT PANEL o G150 7] 123 60
1.3 [TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY FRT BUMPER 61,50 15 309.00
1.4 |TOREPLACE AND RESPRAY LHF FENDER 61.50 4 247.20
1.5 |TO REPLACE AMD RESPRAY RHF FENDER 61.50 | 4 247.20
La | TOREMOYE AND REFTX CONDENSER. RADIATOR AND TOP UP AC GAS 61,50 2 123.60
1.7 |TO REMOYE AND REFIX ENGINE PARTS [N COMPARTMENT TO ASSIST WORK 61.50 1 10 61800
1.8 |TO ALIGN REPLACE AND RESPRAY RH/LH CHASSIS 6180 | 3n 1236.00
1.9 |TOREPLACE FRT UNDER CARRIAGE PARTS 61.50 | L | 247.20
1.10 |TO PERFORM 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT 61,580 1 6180 |
1.11 |TO ALIGN REPLACE AND RESPRAY REINFORCEMENT 6180 | 61,80
.12 |TO REPLACE DASHBOARD 6180 4 247.20
1.13 [TO REFLACE FRONT WINDSCREEMN | Elj.l]' 4 247.20
|
' —&7
iz
2 Addditional Services ].
Labour Total: | & 4,140.60
GRAND TOTAL : | § 4980552

Contractor shall complete the entire repair within _120 _ working dayvs upon quotation approved date,

Verification of Scope of Work
Contractor QC Vetted By: Approved By:
MName: ! Name Mame:
Dhate: S 1l ] n 5{ Diate: Deare

| g
Sign: } el ! Q{l Sign: Sign
t

Verification of Completed Repairs

Contracter O Home Team QC / Fleet Manager | Home Tewm Contract | Fleet Manager
Mame: Name MName:
Duate: Date: Date:
Sign: Sign: Sign:
All completed repairs must be venfied by Home Team Contract Manager / Fleol hianages belore paymenl can be made

of\fﬁl\mlk weisto] .

W hl({'b./ﬁ g Atter gelt p@’r{ .

= To resurvey before/afar spray painfing 6“{! @_I:Mf "82&?&7-3'2-

« To display damaged pari{s) during resurvey

» Parts prices are subjact to confirmation { L}(_ F )

« Third party survey is on a "\Withoul Prajudics” basia
& Mo Begai modification(s] 3 aliowed

» Supplementary itemys; must ba resurveyed and
is subject o final approval from Insurance Company "'1/7 fr E’ 7 .
Acknowledged by Fepa<er

Signature:
Dot




ACCIDENT/DAMAGE REPAIR AND AD HOC WORKS REQUEST FORM

iLMS Notification No 1100038838
Vehicle No QX793s Division/Unit |  A/MB NPC
Vehicle Type
{e.g. FRC, minibus) FRC Bute 24/11/19
Vehicle Make & Model | Hyundai Avante Mileage (km) |
r Police Report No &
Description s Date of Accident (if applicable)
NP168 (Accident involve 37 Party)
NP168 (Accident do not invoive 3™ Party) v T/20191124/2078
NP299 Discovered Damage. |
NP299 Vandalism
Ad hoe, pls specify

Description of affected area/required works (e.g dented, cracked, grazed etc)

Front bumper and hood badly damaged/caved in.

Airbags deployed because of collision.

Pls mark affected area with

Rank/Name: 555 M.Habeebulla [AO MB NPC)







Argisiration No. QX TE35

PARTS
PARTS COT | oo s paRTS
Ly JTEM MERIAIETION PARTS CITY Condition ranun i | cost i armen | M
i MARK UP
1 |masTERIALS
1.1 |BOMMET 1 BUCELED 518565 00 515600
1.2 |ROSNET HIMGE RH 1 BONT 530.00 408 00
1.3 |BOMMET HINGE LH 1] BEMT £30.00 53000
14 [BONNET LOCK 1 BENT $30.00 £50.060
1.5 |BOMMET INSLLATOR 1 DEFORMED 510200 510200
1.6 JBONNET INSUALATOR CLIP 10 HECLARARY £2.40 524,00
1.7 |BONNET RUBSER STRIP 1 TWISTED 521.60 52160
1.8 [SUPPORT PANEL L DISTORTED 513200 5132.00
1.9 [HEADLAME LH 1 BROKEN 5216.00 5216.00
1.10 _HEADLAWE RH i RAISENG 5216.00 5316.00
1.41 JUH CHASSIS ASLY 1 REFAIR 5816.00 50.00
1.12 |FRONT BLIMPER 1 DISTORTED 5114.00 5114.080
1,11 |FRONT BUMPER RETAINER i i DEFORMED §21.60 S2LED
114 |FRONT BUMPER RETAINER LH 1 DEFCRMED 52160 510 &0
1.35 |FRONT BUMPER BRACKET RH 1 BENT CTEL N T
1.16  |FRONT BUMPER BRACKET LW 1 HOT NECESSASY 330 000
1.17 |FRONT BUBAPER CLIP 10 WECESSARY 120 S1&.00
1,18 |FROMT BUSAPER REINFORCEMENT 1 BENT STE00 57800
1,18 [FRONT BUMPER REINFORCLRMINT BRACKET RH WITH 1 18 n LNCONFIRR £0.00 50,00
1,20 |FRONT BUNPER REINFORCEMENT BRACEET LH WITH 1.18 1] LIBCONFIRB 000 50.00
1.21 |FRONT BUMPER SPONGE 1 CRACKED 584,00 5B4.00
1.22 |FRCNT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE 1 BISTORED £36.00 535,00
1,21 |FOGLAMF COVER BH i MISSING 530,00 530.00
124 |FOGLAME COVER LH 1 SCRATCHED 530.00 530,00
175 |FRONT BURMPER LOWER LIP 1 DEFORMED 530.00 SA0.00
| 196 |FRONT GRILLE COMPLETE ASSY 1 OISTORTED 534800 534300
1,37 |LHF FENDER 1 [ 572.00 50,00
128 |AHF FENDER 1 REPAIR 57200 S0.00
1.28 |LHF FENDER INMER SHILED 1 DEFORMED 5473 00 54700
1.5 [RHF FENOER INNER SHELD 1 DEFORMED 34300 54200
1.31 |FENDER INNER SHILED CLEPS 12 WECESSARY S1.50 52160
1.33 |ENGINE UNDER COVER ASSY 1 MISSING 42,00 582,00
1,33 [ENGINE UNDER COVER CLFS 10 HECESSARY 51,80 518.00
1,34 |ENGINE CROSS MEMBER COMPLETE G2405-FH100 i LANCOMFIR M £1.140.00 51,140.00
1.35 |Ei4F S/ ARSORRBER 1 UNCORFIRM 516800 SLEM.00
136 |RHF S/ABSORBER TOP MOLNTING 1 UNCONARM Sal. M) S48.00
137 |RHF LOWER ARM 1 UNCONFRM 578.00 TR0
138 |RHF LOWER ARR BALL JOINT i LINCONFIR M 54560 4560
135 |RHF SNUCKLE ARM 1 LINCOMFIRM SUHE 00 5186 00
14 |RHF WHEEL HUB 1 LINCONFIRM 510800 5108 00
141 |RHF WHEEL HUB BEARING 1 LMCONFINM 550,00 560.00
147 JRHF ANTHROLL BAR LINK 1 WOT MECESSARY 534 00 50,00
143 |RHE TIEROD 1 ROIT MECESSARY SE5.20 50,00
1.44 |RseF TIR ACAD END || MNOT NECESSARY 554,00 50.00
1.45 |LHF S/ARSORBER 1 UHCOMFIRM 5168,00 S168.00
146 |LHF S/ABSOREER TOP MOUSNTING 1 UHCONTIEM Sa8.00 S8, 1)
1.47 |LHF LOWER ARM 1 UNCONFIRM 578.00 57800
1.48 |LHF LOWER ARM BALL JCIST 1 UNCTHFsRm 545.60 545.60
| 145 |LHF ENUCKLE ARM 1 LINCEYNFIRM S1BE.00 5186 00
15 |LHF WHEEL HUR 1 UNCONHAM 3108 00 310800
153 [LHF WHEEL HUB DEARING i LUMCONFIRM SED 00 56000
1,57 JLHF AMEI ROLL BAK LINK 1 NOT MECESSARY 524.00 50,00
153 JLHF T ROD 1 MET MECESSARY £55.20 50,00
1.54 |LHE TIE BOD END 1 WOT MECESSARY 55400 50.00
155 |ENGINE CREISS MEMBER STAY LH 634 76 2HOCD 1 LSCOMFIRM 566,00 500,00
1.56 |EMGINE CORSS MEMBER STAY RH G214 77 JHOOO i R CHNF IR SE.M G600
1.57 |ANTI ROLL BAR 1 HOT NECESSARY 5186.00 50,00
1.58 |STEERING RACK SE500-2H230 1 HOT NECESSARY S 541, S0.00
1.59 |AIR CLEAMER DULT ASSY 28210-2H000 1 UHCOHFERM 572.00 51200
L6 |AIR CLEAMER ASSY J8111-2H000 1 UNCONFARM S90.00 S50.00
161 JaIR CLEANER HOSE ASSY B130-2HOD0 1 UNCONFIRRA 5138.00 SL3R 00
1567 [ALTERMATOR 37300-28101 1 LINCONFIRM 5354.00 5354 00
163 |HATTERY SOR 54 13V E54H 1 UNCONFIRRM 511297 511292
164 |BATTERY THAY 1 UNCONFIRR 33540 s2bA0
1,65 JENGINE 109K 1- 28000 1 LIMCOMFIRM S37600.00 537,600.00
1.66 [INTAKE MaNi FOLD 1 LIMCOMFIRM S130.00 336,00
1.67 [ENGINE VALVE COVER 1 LCOMFIRM S335.00 5336.00
1.68 |RADMATOR i BENT 512,00 5312.00
LES |RADHATOR TOR MOUNTING 1 BENT S18.00 51004
1.7 |RASIATOR BOTTOM MOUNTING 1 BENT 512.00 513,00
70 |RADIATON FAN ASSY 1 LINCOMFIRM 515000 S150.00




1,72 |RADIATOR TOP HOSE 1 LINCONFIRM 4060 53360
1,73 [RADIATOR BOTTOM HOSE 1 UMCOMFIRR L3360 53360
1.74 |CONDENSOR 1 BENT 522200 5232.00
1.75 |AC RECEWE PIPE 1 INCONFIRM 5234.00 5234.00
176 |4 DISCHARGE HOSE 1 LINCONFIRM 5138.00 5138.00
L77 |[COMPRESSOR 1 UINCONFRR 5384.00 5384.00
178 |HEATER PIPE 25457-TA000 1 LINCONFIEM 55760 P
1,79 [COOLANT INLET 25631-28001 1 UNCONFIRM £33.60 53360
18 [SUCTION & LIQUARD HOSE 87775-2L000 [(WITH 75| 1 LUNCONFIRM 3000 5000
1.81 JENGIME MOLNTING BH 1 LIMCONFIRM 512600 5126.00
1.82 |ENGINE MOUNTIMNG BRACKET RH 1 LIRCONFIRA S162.00 5162.00
1.83 |ENGINE MOUNTING FRONT | LA kA 590.00 540,04
184 [ENGINE MOUNTING REAR | UNCONFIRM 530.00 590.00
1.85 |GEARBOK MOUNTING 1 UNCONFIER 5120.00 5120.00
185 |HGENE MOUTSING BOLT 21920-2E100 1 LINCON P 536.00 57100
187 | ENGINE MOUNTING BOAT T21520-2G8460 F] UNCONFIRM 531,60 54330
15% |DRIVER AIR BAG 1 ACTIVATED 51,500.00 51 50000
14% |CLOCK SPRING 1 ACTIVATED 5234 00 4734 00
15 |pASHROARD 1 ACTVATED 5133700 £1.333.00
191 JPASSENGER ARIAG 1 ACTIVATED 51,800.00 51 B0 0K
1,82 JAIRRAG ECU 1 ACTIVATED 553600 5696.00
1,93 |SFATEELT RH 1 ACTIVATED S660,00 5660.00
1,04 |SEATEELTLH i ACTIVATED 560,00 5660.00
1.95 |FRONT WINDSCREEN 1 CRACKED SEH6. 04 SE96.00
L56 |FRONTWINDSCREEN MOULDING 1 NECESSARY 554.00 £54.00
1.57 |INNER SEAL TAPE 1 HECESSARY 536.00 53600
158 |IU STICEER 1 NECESSARY 53,60 53,60
159 |SEALANT 2 MECESSARY 53400 4500
| 1.000 JFRONT NUMBER FLATE 1 CRACKED S34.00 §24.00
2 |SCOPE OF REPAIRE
2.1 |70 BEFLACE AND RESPRAYT BONNET B
2.2 ¥ REPLACE SUPPORT PANEL 2
2.3 |7 REPLACE AND RESPRAY ERT BUMPER s
24 [T REPLACE AND RESPRAY LHF BUMPER ]
15 |TO REPLACE AND RESFRAY KHF BUMPER a
75 |10 REMOVE AND REFIX CONDENSER, RADIATOR AND TOP LIP AC GAS 2
27 |70 REMOVE AND REFIX EMGINE PARTS IN COMPARTRIENT TO ASSET WORK b2}
2.8_|TO ALIGH, REPLACE AND RESFRAY RH/LH DHASSIS 20
2.9 1o REFLACE FRT LINDER CARRBAGE PARTS [l
3|t PEREOEM 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT 1
31 |10 ALIGHN, REPLACE AND RESFRAY REINFORCERMENT 1
37 |70 REPLACE DASHBOARD 4
103 REPLALE FROMT WINDSCREEN L
TOTAL
PARTS 43 TR 32
CO5T
TOTAL a7
MNhHD\mE
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Company Registration No. 199607 198R

31 UBLAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : ((65) 62563501 FAX : (065) 62564315

Registration No, QX 7935

PARTS
PARTS COST | TOTALPARTS
5/N ITEM DESCRIPTION PARTS R PER UNIT (%) COST [¢) :";;A
ary AFTERMARK | AFTERMARK | "
up up

1 | MATERIALS

11 | BONNET 1 BUCKLED $156.00 §156.00

1.2 | BONNET HINGE RH 1 BENT $30.00 $30.00
13 | BONNET HINGE L 1 BENT $30.00 $30.00
1.4 | BONNET LOCK 1 BENT $30.00 $30.00
15 | BONNET INSULATOR 1 DEFORMED 5102.00 $102.00
16 | BONNET INSULATOR CLIP 10 MECESSARY $2.40 424.00
1.7 | BONNET RUBBER STRIP 1 TWISTED $21.60 $21.60

18 | SUPPORT PANEL 1 DISTORTED $132.00 $132.00

15 | HEADLAMP LH 1 BROKEM 5216.00 $216.00
110 | HEADLAMP RH 1 MISSING $216.00 $216.00
111 | LH CHASSIS ASSY 1 REPAIR $816.00

112 | FRONT BUMPER 1 DISTORTED $114.00 $114.00
1.13 | FRONT BUMPER RETAINER RH 1 DEFORMED 521.60 S11.60
1.14 | FRONT BUMPER RETAINER LH 1 DEFORMED $21.60 $21.60
115 | FRONT BUMPER BRACKET RH 1 BENT §31.20 $31.20
116 | FRONT BUMPER BRACKET LH 1 NOT NECESSARY 431.20
117 | FRONT BUMPER CLIP 10 NECESSARY §1.80 $18.00
1.18 FROMNT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 BENT 578,00 78,00
1.19 | FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET RH WITH 1.18 o UNCONFIRM $0.00 $0.00
1.20 | FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET LH WITH 1.18 o UNCONFIRM $0.00 $0.00
121 | FRONT BUMPER SPONGE 1 CRACKED $84.00 $84.00
122 | FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE 1 DISTORED 536.00 §36.00
123 | FOGLAMP COVER RH 1 MISSING $30.00 $30.00
124 | FOGLAMP COVER LH 1 SCRATCHED $30.00 $30.00
125 | FRONT BUMPER LOWER LIP 1 DEFORMED $30.00 £30.00
126 | FRONT GRILLE COMPLETE ASSY 1 DISTORTED $348.00 $348.00
127 | LHF FENDER 1 REPAIR $72.00

128 | RHF FENDER 1 REPAIR $72.00




1.29 LHF FENDER INNER SHILED 1 DEFORMED 542.00 542.00
13 RHF FENDER INMNER SHIELD 1 DEFORMED 542.00 542.00
131 | FENDER INNER SHILED CLIPS 12 MECESSARY 51.80 521.60
132 ENGINE UNDER COVER ASSY 1 MISSING 542.00 542.00
133 ENGINE UNDER COVER CLIPS 10 MECESSARY 5180 518.00
1.34 EMGIME CROSS MEMBER COMPLETE 62405-2H100 1 UNCONFIRM $1,140.00 51,140.00
1.35 RHF S/ABSORBER 1 UMNCONFIRM 5168.00 5168.00
1.36 RHF 5/ABSORBER TOP MOUNTING 1 UNCONFIRM 54800 S48.00
137 RHF LOWER ARM 1 UNCONFIRM STR.00 578.00
138 RHF LOWER ARM BALL JOINT 1 UNCONFIRM 545.60 545 60
1.39 RHF KNLUCELE ARM 1 UNCONFIRM $186.00 5186.00
1.4 RHF "WHEEL HUB 1 UNCOMNFIRM 5108.00 5108.00
1.41 RHF WHEEL HUB BEARING 1 UNCONFIRM S60.00 560.00
1.42 RHF ANTI ROLL BAR LINKE 1 NOT MECESSARY 524.00

143 RHF TIE ROD 1 NOT NECESSARY 555.20

1.44 RHF TIR ROAD END 1 NOT MECESSARY 554.00

1.45 LHF 5/ABSORBER 1 UNCONFIRM 5168.00 5168.00
1.46 LHF 5/ABSORBER TOP MOUNTING 1 UNCONFIRM S48.00 548.00
1.47 LHF LOWWER ARM 1 UNCONFIRM 578.00 57E.00
1.48 | LHF LOWER ARM BALL JOINT 1 UNCONFIRM 545.60 545.60
1.49 LHF KNUCKLE ARM 1 UNCONFIRM £185.00 5186.00
15 LHF WHEEL HUE 1 UMNCOMFIRM S108.00 S108.00
151 LHF WHEEL HUB BEARING 1 UMCOMNFIRM 560.00 $60.00
152 LHF ANTI ROLL BAR LINK 1 NOT NECESSARY 524.00

153 LHF TIE ROD 1 NOT NECESSARY 555.20

154 LHF TIE ROD EMD 1 NOT NECESSARY 554.00

155 ENGIMNE CROSS MEMBER STAY LH 62476-2H000 1 UNCONFIRM 566.00 466,00
156 ENGIME CORSS MEMBER STAY RH 62477-2H00 1 UNCONFIRM 566.00 566.00
157 ANTI ROLL BAR 1 NOT NECESSARY 5186.00

158 STEERING RACK 56500-2H250 1 NOT MECESSARY $546.00

1.59 AR CLEANER DUCT ASSY 2B210-2H00O0 1 LUNCONFIRM 572.00 £72.00
1.6 Al CLEANER ASSY 2E111-2H000 1 UNCONFIRM 590.00 590,00
161 AlR CLEANER HOSE AS5Y B130-2H000 1 UNCONFIRM 5133.00 5133.00
1.62 ALTERNATOR 37300-2B101 1 UNCONFIRM 5354.00 5354.00
1.63 | BATTERY SOR 5A 12V 65AH 1 UNCONFIRM $112.92 511292
1.64 | BATTERY TRAY 1 UNCONFIRM 526.40 526.40
1.65 EMNGINE 109N1-2BLIO0 1 UMCONFIRM 527,600.00 527,600,00
1.66 INTAKE MAMNI FOLD 1 LUNCONFIRM 5336.00 5336.00
1.67 ENGIMNE VALVE COVER 1 UNCOMNFIRM 5336.00 5336.00
168 RADIATOR 1 BENT 5312.00 £312.00




169 | RADIATOR TOP MOUNTING BENT $18.00 518,00

17 RADIATOR BOTTOM MOUNTING BENT 512.00 s12.00
1.71 RACHATOR FAN ASSY LINCOMFIRM 5150.00 5150.00
1.72 | RADIATOR TOP HOSE UNCONFIRM 533.60 533.60
1.73 RADIATOR BOTTOM HOSE UNCONFIRR 533.60 533.60
1.74 CONDENSOR BENT 5222.00 5222.00
1.75 | AC RECEIVE PIPE LUNCONFIRM £234.00 5234.00
1.76 AC DISCHARGE HOSE UNCONFIRM 5138.00 S138.00
1.77 | COMPRESSOR LUNCONFIRM £384.00 $384.00
1.78 HEATER PIPE 25457-28000 UNCONFIRM 557.60 557.60
179 | COOLANT INLET 25631-28001 LNCONFIRM 533.60 533,60

18 SUCTION & LIQUARD HOSE 97775-20L000 (WITH 75) UNCONFIRM £0,00 50.00
181 | ENGINE MOUNTING RH UNCONFIRM 5126.00 $126.00
182 | ENGINE MOUNTING BRACKET RH UNCONFIRM 5162.00 5162.00
1.83 | ENGINE MOUNTING FRONT UNCONFIRR $00.00 £50.00
1.84 | ENGINE MOUNTING REAR UNCONFIRM 590.00 550.00
1.85 | GEARBOX MOUNTING LUNCONFIRM 5120.00 £120.00
1.86 | ENGINE MOUTNING BOLT 21920-2E100 UMNCOMFIRM 536.00 572.00
1.87 ENGINE MOUNTING BOLT T21920-2GB46K UNCOMNFIRM 521.60 543,20
1.E3 | DRIVER AIR BAG ACTIVATED 51,500.00 £1,500.00
1E8% | CLOCK SPRING ACTIVATED 5234.00 £234.00

13 DASHEOARD ACTIVATED $1,332.00 £1,332.00
191 | PASSENGER AIRBAG ACTIVATED £1,800.00 $1,800.00
192 AlRBAG ECU ACTIVATED 469600 569600
193 | SEATBELT RH ACTIVATED S660.00 S660.00
1.54 SEATBELT LH ACTIVATED 5660.00 5660.00
195 | FRONT WINDSCREEN CRACKED 569600 SE96.00
196 | FRONTWINDSCREEN MOULDING MECESSARY £54.00 554,00
197 | INNERSEAL TAPE MECESSARY 436.00 536.00
198 | IUSTICKER MECESSARY $3.60 53.60
1.99 | SEALANT MNECESSARY 524.00 548.00
1.100 | FROMNT NUMBER PLATE CRACKED 524.00 £24.00

2 LABOUR DESCRIPTION

21 TO REPLACE AMD RESPRAY BONMET

2.2 TO REPLACE SUPPORT PANEL

2.3 TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY FRT BUMPER

2.4 TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY LHF FENDER

.5

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY RHF FENDER




L

26 | TOREMOVE AND REFIX CONDENSER, RADIATOR AND TOP UP AC GAS 2
27 | TD REMOVE AND REFIX ENGINE PARTS IN COMPARTMENT TO ASSIST WORK 10
28 | TOALIGN, REPLACE AND RESPRAY RH / LH CHASSIS 20
2.9 TO REPLACE FRT UNDER CARRIAGE PARTS 4
210 | TO PERFORM & WHEEL ALIGNMENT 1
211 | TO ALIGN, REPLACE AND RESPRAY REINFORCEMENT 1
212 | TO REPLACE DASHBOARD 4
213 | v0 REPLACE FRONT WINDSCREEN 4
TOTAL PARTS COST $43,765.32
COSTING TOTAL MAN-HOUR 67

Registration No, QX 7935

Vehicle Inspected By

XING GUO QIANG
M MATAI AMSAE-A
Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAL PING
B Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A, M MATA!

Licensed Appraiser
DISCLAIMER ©OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repor is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the

front page of this Repert. Mo liability or respensibility whatsoever, in centract or tort, is accepted to any third party who may rely on

the Repor wholly or in part. Any third party acting or relying on this Report, in whole or in parl, does so al his or her own risk.




